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Onderwerp: 1é-Sécvnd Vid+ëëcàll about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

Thanks. I'm fine with date / time. 

On Fri, Apr 17, 2020 at 1:29 PM5é 
Also good for me, thanks. 

On Fri, 17 Apr 2020 at 08:29, r 

Hi 

Good for me. 

@twïttencom> wrote: 

(Mmicrosoft.com> wrote: 

From:2 
Sent: vrijdag 17 april 202009:07 

Ca)minbzk,nl> 

To:"-2.e 

Cc:5.1,2.e 

KI W  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Second Videocall about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

Otwitter.com>; ï, . . .e 
•minbzk.ni•>;5.1.2.e 

Ca)microsoft.com>;P. T .Z.e 

6?Qooele.com> 
@fb.com>; 

ofb.com>:5.1.2. e 
riiksoverheid.nl>;J5:1.2.eJ (Blue Lynx Employment BV) C a)microsoft.com> 

Hi all, 

So, taking everyone's availability into consideration the most convenient timeslot appears to be from 11.30-12.30, 
although that ever so slightly stretches the definition of a morning call. Is that time ok with everyone or does it 
interfere with lunch appointments? 

Kind regards, 

Li 

Van:g`D. 1 . 1.e •. tá?twitter.com> 
Verzonden: donderdag 16 april 202013:48 
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CC:,5.1.Z.e  
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m icrosoft.com> 

Onderwerp: Re: Second Videocall about mis/disinfo and COVID-19 

Hi, 

Date is fine for me and also happy to do a morning call. 
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Thanks, 

N 

On Thu, 16 Apr 2020 at 12:27,••G _-@google.com> wrote: 
r• i Irllll lï 

Hi, 

Ik kan de 30ste maar die dag niet tussen 10-11.30. 

On Wed, Apr 15, 2020 at 12:00 PM,5-1 -e @minbzk.nl> wrote: 

Hi all, 

At the end of the call last week most participants indicated that they would like to have a follow-up call on the 

same topic in about 3 weeks. Therefore, we would like to set a date for the next call. We propose holding the 

second call on the 30 hof april if that suits everyone. We will invite the same ministries as last time and provide 

you with an agenda beforehand. 

Is that date fine with everyone? 

Kind regards, 

Dil bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezorden, 
wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verw jderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakeb jkheeid voor schade, van we ke aard 
ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten. 
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are 
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of arty kind resulting from the risks inherent in the 
electronic transmission of messages. 
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